GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT Updated 211105

Monthly Board Items

Date Submitted: Proposed Effective Date: Grade(s) impacted:
02/16/2021 07/01/2021 ALL
Name: Position/Item: Submitted By: Building:
3yr Voice/Data Contract eRate 470 Approval George Weeks Multiple
Proposed cost/amount: Funded through: Hours/Days per wk:  Benefits: Y or N
$47,700/yr OpEx (circle one)
Is candidate currently employed by District: Is candidate a former employee:

No Yes ___No __ Yes
(if yes, what position) Check references/review district personnel file?
If yes, part time or full time (circle one) No Yes

Board approve 3yr service contract with Telesystem for Data Circuit and SGB Internet access and Voice
service via SIP trunks (Local & LD phone service) and POTS (alarms) effective July 1, 2021. This is an
2.5 times increase in bandwith and an annual savings of ~$7,900.

NOTES:
Current contract with Windstream is expiring and we are renewing with previous vendor.

See attached 470 bid and quotes and bid evaluation. Erate 470 must be filed by March 25, 2021.

Positives:
3yr contract locks in prices

Concerns:

Other Comments:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Board Date: Approved: Y or N Index #:




MacMichael, Mary

e
From: Weeks, George J.
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 2:06 PM
To: Ridgway, Lisa
Cc: MacMichael, Mary; Molloy, Deneen
Subject: eRate approval for Board Meeting
Attachments: 2021 Erate 470 Approval - 3yr Contract.docx; 2021 E-Bid-Evaluation-Matrix-

completed.xlsx; 2021 TelCon Renewal Grid.xlsx; USAC_FCC_FORM_470_APPLICATION_
210011920_CERTIFIED C1.pdf; Crown Castle Proposal - Glassboro Public School Dist -
Erate 470 210011920.pdf; Glassboro Public School District Comcast Proposal ERATE
ESCNJ 1 26 21.doc; Huntleigh Submission of Quotation 470_210011920.pdf; Quotes for
Glassboro Public Schools_ RFQ# 5115648149 .pdf

Attached is the documentation for board to approve new 3year contract for internet and voice services and
approve the 470 erate vendor.

We are switching back to Telesystems. They are providing a 5GB internet and all our voice services (SIP and
POTS) for $7,900 less than current vendor at 2GB service.

Other vendors either did not bid our 2GB or 5GB (Huntleigh) or cannot provide POTS service (Crown, Comcast)
Lowest cost was Teleystems on internet service as well.

Attached are all documents regarding the 470, bid and results.

If possible would like approval on 2/24 BOE meeting. 3/25 /21 is LAST day to certify your 470 with QSAC.
Nothing has been signed yet until board approves.

Thanks
George

(‘,LASSBORO George 1. Weeks

Director of Technology

GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
560 Joseph Bowe Blvd
Glassboro, NJ 08028
T: 856-652-2700 x6605
1100 Ls D: 856-652-2660
C: 856-430-0815
856-881-0884

F
E: gweeks@gpsd.us
W: www.gpsd.us
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